Conservation and Water Stewardship
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

T 204-945-7100 F 204-948-3833
www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/ece

March 15, 2016

Jaime Laird, Regulatory & Environmental Specialist Client File: 5531.00
Imperial Qil Limited Licence Number: 3088
237 4" Avenue SW

Calgary AB T2P 3M9
Dear Ms. Laird:

Re: Imperial Oil Limited — Bulk Petroleum Storage Facility, 2925 Henderson Highway
Discharge of water from stormwater containment pond

This letter acknowledges the March 13, 2016 request from Imperial Oil Limited to discharge
approximately 4 ML of water from the stormwater containment pond exceeding the upper discharge
limits for phenols as stipulated in Environment Act Licence 3088 (the licence).

Due to stormwater containment pond capacity issues and pursuant to Clause 18(1) of The Environment
Act, you are hereby granted a suspension to Clause 17 (f) of the licence. The suspension of the licence is
in effect from March 13, 2016 to March 18, 2016 inclusive and subject to the following conditions:

1. Water released from the pond shall be sampled for pH and phenols each day that the water is
discharged;

2. Sampling for pH upstream and downstream from the discharge point shall be carried out on a
daily basis for each day that the water is discharged;

3. Arreport detailing the sampling results, volume of water released daily and the dates of the
discharge shall be submitted to Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship within thirty (30)
days of the last discharge date; and

4. All other clauses of the licence shall remain in effect.

If you have any questions, please contact Geoffrey Stephens, Environment Officer at (204) 945-7043.

Yours Sincerely,
“original signed by”

Don Labossiere, Director
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

c: Public Registry
Tracey Braun, Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Donna Smiley/Yvonne Hawryliuk/Geoffrey Stephens, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement
Allison Dowling, Winnipeg and Gretna Terminal Manager, Imperial Qil
(allison.d.dowling@esso.ca)
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